

No.	From and to whom.	Date and Number.	SUBJECT.	Page.
73	Sir J. S. Pakington to Commissioners of the Admiralty.	June 2, 1852	Signifying Her Majesty's commands to the Lords of the Admiralty to give directions for STATIONING off New Brunswick, Nova Scotia, Prince Edward Island, and Gulf of St. Lawrence, a sufficient number of SMALL SAILING VESSELS and STEAMERS to prevent infraction of the Treaty of 1818 - -	252
74	Captain Hamilton to H. Merivale, Esq.	June 3, "	In reply, intimating their Lordships readiness to carry into immediate effect the commands of Her Majesty - - - -	252
75	A. Stafford, Esq., to H. Merivale, Esq.	June 28, "	Transmitting copy of a letter from Sir George Seymour, of 1st instant, relative to FISHERIES of NEWFOUNDLAND and the GULF of ST. LAWRENCE - - - -	253
76	A. Stafford, Esq., to Lord Desart.	July 6, "	Transmitting copy of a letter from Sir George Seymour, June 24, REPORTING his PROCEEDINGS with regard to the PROTECTION of the NORTH AMERICAN FISHERIES - - - -	253
77	Captain Hamilton to H. Merivale, Esq.	July 21, "	Transmitting copy of a letter from Sir George Seymour, July 8, respecting the NORTH AMERICAN FISHERIES - - - -	254
78	Captain Hamilton to H. Merivale, Esq.	Aug. 2, "	Transmitting copy of a letter from Sir George Seymour, July 16, reporting his having SAILED for NEWFOUNDLAND, and the MEASURES he has TAKEN for the PROTECTION of the FISHERIES - -	256
79	H. Merivale, Esq., to H. U. Addington, Esq.	Aug. 5, "	Transmitting copy of a letter from the Board of Admiralty respecting the FISHERIES. Sir J. Pakington presumes that on some points it will be necessary to CONSULT the LAW OFFICERS of the Crown; but as some points involve questions of POLITICAL EXPEDIENCY, he transmits the whole to Lord Malmesbury -	257
80	Captain Hamilton to H. Merivale, Esq.	Aug. 17, "	Transmitting copy of a Letter from Sir G. Seymour, dated August 5, respecting his PROCEEDINGS at NEWFOUNDLAND - -	257
81	Captain Hamilton to H. Merivale, Esq.	Aug 17, "	Transmitting copies of letters from Sir Geo. Seymour, dated August 5 and 6, relative to the NORTH AMERICAN FISHERIES - - Vice-Admiral Sir G. F. Seymour to the Secretary of the Admiralty - - J. F. Crampton to Sir G. F. Seymour - - Extract from the Boston Courier - - Vice-Admiral Sir G. F. Seymour to the Secretary of the Admiralty - -	257 258 258 259 260
82	T. F. Elliot, Esq., to H. U. Addington, Esq.	Aug. 15, "	Transmitting copy of a Despatch from Lieut.-Governor of Prince Edward Island, enclosing a letter from the Harbour Master at Malpeque, reporting certain Americans REFUSING to PAY ANCHORAGE DUES. Requesting Earl of Malmesbury's opinion as to steps to be taken in the matter - - -	261
83	T. F. Elliot, Esq., to Captain Hamilton.	Aug. 19, "	Referring to letter of 21st ult., and to certain QUERIES from Sir Geo. Seymour. Some of those questions have been REFERRED TO LAW OFFICERS of the Crown. But as regards those that involve CONSIDERATIONS of POLICY rather than of law, reference is made to instructions contained in the letter which Sir J. Pakington has addressed to the Admiralty - - - -	261